Richmond Night Market Lease and License

SCHEDULE 6 TO THE MINUTES
OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

COUNCIL

Dhaliwal, Shanan HEARINGS HELD ON TUESDAY,
_— MAY 20, 2008

From: Isaac, Brian [bisaaviwsinaii-uiyyai.va)

Sent: Monday, 5 May 2008 6:59 AM

To: Dhaliwal, Shanan

Cc: Long, Amanda

Subject: Richmond Night Market Lease and License

Attachments: 92862-59 March 31, 2008.pdf

Re: Richmond Night Market Lease and License

Dear Ms. Dhaliwal,

--,u.m&i}:;\k"\- o
We understand that renewal of the Richmond Night Market lease and license will b& discussed
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at the General Purpose Committee Meeting at Richmond City Hall today. We attach an e-mail
with attached letter from the Canadian Anit-Counterfeiting Network that was sent to the

cityclerk@richmond.ca address. Representatives of the CACN will be attending at the meeting
this afternoon. If you could circulate the attached letter to the committee members, that would

be very much appreciated.
Let us know if you require anything further.
Regards,

Brian Isaac
Chairman Legislation Committee
Canadian Anti-Counterfeiting Network

Brian P. Isaac

Smart & Biggar

Fetherstonhaugh

438 University Ave., Suite 1500, Box 111
Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2K8, Canada
Tel: (416) 593-5514

Fax: (416) 591-1690

E-Mail: bpisaac@smart-biggar.ca

www.smart-biggar.ca

From: Isaac, Brian

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 12:34 PM
To: ‘cityclerk@richmond.ca'

Cec:  Long, Amanda

Subject: Richmond Night Market Business License Applications —TU 08 — 412295

05/05/2008
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RE: Richmond Night Market Business License Applications —TU 08 ~ 412295
Dear Sir or Madam:

We attach a letter being forwarded on behalf of the Canadian Anti-Counterfeiting Network
(CACN). The letter has been signed by the Chairman of CACN, Doug Geralde. Please feel
free to contact him or the undersigned in response.

Regards,

Brian Isaac
BPIl:aml
Encl.

<<92862-59 March 31, 2008.pdf>>

Brian P. Isaac

Smart & Biggar

Fetherstonhaugh

438 University Ave., Suite 1500, Box 111
Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2K8, Canada
Tel: (416) 593-5514

Fax: (416) 591-1690

E-Mail: bpisaac@smart-biggar.ca

www.smart-biggar.ca

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND ONLY FOR THE INTENDED RECIPIENT
IDENTIFIED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION OR USE OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS
UNLAWFUL. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION

IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE
(416)593-5514(COLLECT) OR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
DESTROY THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE AND ALL COPIES
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